

Guelph Hydro and Alectra messaging

From: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 30 Oct 2017 12:38:47 -0400
Attachments: CO Request- Guelph Hydro and Alectra - 20171030 (2).docx (17.67 kB)

Hi Deputy,

CO asked for messaging on H1 merger with Alectra. Attached are updated KM from our HBN on this issue. Note that the attached starts with the news clipping that made them request this info.

OK to share?

Denna